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Subject: P Corespondence chasng Repart WiC OL82/208

Dats: @2 fetruay 2001 1119:50

Good Moming All

Please see the correspondence chasing report for week commencing 1 February 2021, below.
Regards,

Paul

From: Uewellyn Davies Huw (OFM - Cabinet Division) <Huw.LiewelynDaviez® gov.wales>

Sent: 02 February 2021 10:52

To: Hemingtcn Neil (ESNR-Planning] <Ned.Hemi  Walezs:; Planning — Minizteris! Msil/Cyniluni : i 298 5 53
Subject: Correspondence chasing Report W/C 01/02/2020

Ministerial Work — Combined Chasil
Week Commencing: 01/02/2021

Good afteroon

In order to help keep our records up to date (and ensure that work is not being missed) please see attached the latest list of comespondence marked to your division for answer, which has not been answered/retumed.

Overdue:

Type = Correspondent Subject Due Division Type

Min stee ) HBID5110M9 _ [ 100W18  ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
M ster o N JU0S208 19 | T 050219 ESNR - Plaming— Hywel Butts
TO Ha HEWS227T19 ] ] 180210 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
Min stee o Ha HEWS2 2110 | ] 100519  ESNR - Plasing— Hywel Butts
sk 8 Heosasuie — I 18010 EsNR Pl Hywel Butts
TO o JI0SEsT 1 ] ] 200619 ESNR - Plasaing— Hywel Butts
Min ster of Ha HEDS278M0 ] | 230519 ESNR - Plaming— Hywel Butts
0 e HEWS3310 ] ] 120819 ESNR - Pirming— Hywel Butts
Min stee of Ha HESITM | ] 130810 ESNR - Pmaing— Hywel Butts
Momes 18 wwos e I — cocen Eoun -parang— Hywel Butts
Min stee of ] HEOS 7919 e Avia/Brormass2 inciherstor Berry Docks. 080H1D ESNR - Plaing— Hywel Butts
[T Ha HEDS @210 — I 120819  EGNR - Plaraing— Hywel Butts
Minste @ Ha HBDSS@9 | 1 1 0810 ESNR - Plming— Hywel Butts
Min stee o Ha HENSERAD Pal Rocemsen Berry ncheratr 1 319 ESNR-Puming— Hywel Butts
Min ster o Ha HEW0SE310 _ ] 153019 ESNR - Piaming — Hywel Butts
Min stee of H HEOST0M19 ] ] 21310 ESNR - Plaraing — Hywel Butts
o “ sieeas —— ] 2510 onR -parmng - Hywel Butts
Min ster of ] HEWSE5 10 Pasl Robeftsca Barry incinerator 229019 ESNR - Plaming— Hywel Butts
Minster o Ha HEDS80510 . | 289010 EBNR - Plaming— Hywel Butts
Min ster of Ha HBNOST3819 | | ] 101219 ESNR - Plarning— Hywel Butts
Min ster of M- P80 W19 | [ | 181210 ESNR - Plaraing— Hywel Butts
Min ster of ] HBOSTENS ] | 020120 ESNR - Plasaing— Hywel Butts
O ] HBOSTESNS | ] [ ] 000120 ESNR - Plming— Hywel Butts
T - i | I 000120 conn - paceng ~ Hywel Butts
T© ] HBOSTE7M9 | 1 000120 ESNR - Pusaing— Hywel Butts
o Ha HENOST610 ] [ ] 000120 ESNR - Plaming— Hywel Butts
TO Ha HEDSTON19 | ] 000120 ESNR - Plarsing— Hywel Butts
T© Ha HENOSTTONS | 1 000120 ESNR - Plasing— Hywel Butts
TO Ha HBOSTTINO ] ] 000120 ESNR - Plaming— Hywel Butts
) Ha HEVOSTT2M0 _ _ 000120 ESNR - Plasing— Hywel Butts
TO Ha HENOSTTING ] | 000120 ESNR - Plasaing— Hywel Butts
TO Ha HBWOSTT 19 | | 000120 EENR - Plsaing— Hywel Butts
T Ha HENOSTTSMS - _ 000120 ESNR - Plarsing— Hywel Butts
T H HEVOSTTENS | | 000120 ESNR - Plming— Hywel Butts
1O Ha HBOSTTING ] | 000120 ESNR - Plaraing — Hywel Butts
o B HENOSTTRNS _ _ 000120 ESNR - Plaming— Hywel Butts
T© Ha HBNOSTTONS ] | 000120 ESNR - Plamaing— Hywel Butts
T© Ha HEOSTEMS ] ] 000120 ESNR - Plassing— Hywel Butts
T© Ha HEDSTE1N0 | | 000120 EESNR - Plasing— Hywel Butts
TO ] HEOSTES | | 100120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
0 Ha HEWDSTS 10 [ ] 100120 EBNR - Plasning— Hywel Butts
T H HBWOS785110 ] — 100120 ESNR - Piaring — Hywel Butts
TO ] HEDSTERM0 ] |} 100120 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
T Ha HEOSTETNG | ] 100120 ESNR - Plarning— Hywel Butts
T H HBWOS783110 ] | 100120 ESNR - Parming— Hywel Butts
T© Ha HEDSTEMND ] | 100120 EBNR - Plarning— Hywel Butts
T© e HEDST0010 ] | 100120 ESNR - Puring— Hywel Butts
TO Ha HBDS70819 1 1 1 0120 ESNR - Plaming— Hywel Butts
TO Ha HEDSE0S19 | | 170120 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
T© Ha HEDS308110 ] ] 170120 ESNR - Plasing— Hywel Butts
To - HEN0S807NS | | 170120 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
T™© Ha HENOS3019 [ ] [ ] 170120  ESNR - Plasaing— Hywel Butts
T . rmowos SN I 70120 Eonn P — Hywel Butts
TO ] HEDS81219 T I 170120 ESNR - Plsming— Hywel Butts
r . mosve I 70120 €on P — Hywel Buts
s . womire — 200120 EouR -parang ~ Hywel Butts
TO ] HBSE1519 | | 200120 ESNR - Plaing— Hywel Butts
o H HEOSE1810 ] | 200120 ESNR - Plarsing— Hywel Butts
M ster o Ha HENO001020 Pal Roteasen JMEmvcrofua(Bery)Lid Berh 31 Barry Docks 200120 ESNR - Plarsing— Hywel Butts
Mnsca 18 ol I 210120 sk - paning — Hywel Butts
Mnster o Ha HENO0020020 | ] 2 0120 ESNR - Plaming— Hywel Butts
TO ] HED0OW@ID | 1 270120 ESNR - Plarsing— Hywel Butts
T Ha HENO000320 | ) 1 270120 ESNR - Plasing— Hywel Butts
T0 L] HED000 20 | | 270120 ESNR - Plaring— Hywel Butts
T© H HEO00SG0 | 1 270120 ESNR - Plasaing— Hywel Butts
TO Ha HEVO000820 1 | 270120 ESNR - Piasaing— Hywel Butts
O ] HEWDO00320 | | 270120 ESNR - Plmaing— Hywel Butts
Min ster of Ha HED0O3a0 ] ] 200120 ESNR - Puaraing— Hywel Butts
Min stee of & JI00198 20 _ _ 100220 EBNR - Plaring— Hywel Butts
O Ha HEV0010320 _ _ 080820 ESNR - Plaraing— Hywel Butts
Minster o Ha HEDO110G0 ] 1 080820 ESNR - Plamaing — Hywel Butts
Min st of H HBD012120 | ] | 1] 000820 ESNR - Plaming— Hywel Butts
Min stee of e HED0182020 | ] 170820 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
Min stee o Ha HEDI210G0 ] T} 000 20 EBNR - Plaming— Hywel Butts
Min stee of ] HER230 Pl Rutemon Barry Bormass and the ko down 150 20 ESNR-Paming— Hywel Butts
o u wmnn I 8020 o P — Hywel Butts
Min stee of Ha HEASI20 Pasl Rotemacn Barry Dock Incinerstor 280 20 ESNR-Puming— Hywel Butts
Min stee o ] B850 ] [ ] 010620 ESNR - Plsaing— Hywel Butts
Min stee of Ha HEDO3 1820 | 1} 280620 ESNR - Plamaing— Hywel Butts
Min stee of Ha HED02800 "] | 020820 ESNR - Plaming— Hywel Butts
Min ster of Y JI00ee2 20 | ] 050820 ESNR - Plamaing— Hywel Butts
T© & Jone 20 ] ] 220820 ESNR - Plming— Hywel Butts
Mk 8 Hecssc — — 250820 EanR - Panng — Hywel Butts
Min ster of Ha HEND 8800 Pail Roceson Barry Docks Inchenstcr. ack of appropriate NRW Peemit 220720 ESNR - Puming— Hywel Butts
Min ster o Ha HEW00 T80 — [T 2 0720 ESNR - Plaming— Hywel Butts
Min ster of Ha HENOD 8520 | 1 030820 EBNR - Plaming— Hywel Butts
-1 stz — 10820 Ean P — Hywel Butts
T© X e 20 ] 1 210820 ESNR - Plaming— Hywel Butts
© w sz 0 — I 060020 Ean-Paring — Hywel Butts
Mnsteisl 33 oze ] TR A Ravic Wikan:
Ministerial JJ JJ02371120 P T[CT L IR _ Ay Ravitz-Williams)
M ster o Ha HENO0RZ2020 081020 ESNR - Piamning— Hywel Butts
o w o s | 051020 <. ST
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Misieral 39 nzsri | 21020 e SR
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101120 ESNR - Plssing— Hywel Butts
b R e Amy Ravitz-Williams|

071220 E8NR - Paraing— Hywel Butts
08/12/20 E2NR - Praroing LU At L B
23112120  eanR - Piareng BLEDANS]
L R Decisions Branch}

080121 ESNR - Pasaing— Hywel Butts
120121 ESNR - Plamaing— Hywel Butts
1 0121 ESNR-Puming— Hywel Butts
150121  EBNR - Plarning— Hywel Butts
100121 ESNR - Paming— Hywel Butts
010221 ESNR - Plaming— Hywel Butts

Pnning— Jon Fudge
Puaning— Decisions Branch
Puaning— Jon Fudge
Pwaning — Dion Thomas
Pienning — Siobhan Wiltshire
Pinning — Decisions Branch
Prenring — Mark Newey
Pranring — Nick Lioyd
Puaning — Decisions Branch
Pienning — Hywel Butts
Prenning — Mark Newey
Punning — Decisions Branch
Paning — Lewis Thomas
Paning — Decisions Branch





